From: Dendi Fathul Hadi [mailto:dendi.fh@taylors.edu.my]
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 4:36 PM

To: Stanley Jebaretnam

Cc: Fariq Adzantiar; Nicholas Woo Jiahui

Subject: Taylor's University 2018 Agent's Kit - Notes

Dear Strategic Business Partner,
Greetings from Taylor’s University, and hope this email finds youin the best of health.

With this email we would lke to update you on the new tuition fees, forms and other general
counseling materials.

Please take note on the following:

1. The first payment for new applicant wil remain at RM 2,625 or USD750 which is for the
International Student Enrolment Fee (non-refundable). If student is to transfer the amount in
USD750, the amount will be converted to RM2,625 and any excess payment, the amount wil be
carried forward to the Sem 1 tuttion fee payment. The visa & insurance fees can be paid together
with the Sem 1 tuition fees before commencing of the semester.

2. For the 2018 intakes, the university wil be imposing the International Security Deposit amounting
to RM 3,000 (Payable in Sem 1). This refundable depostt is inclusive of the Personal Bond Deposit.
This International Security Deposit is refundable upon completion of study, and upon proper
withdrawal and cancellation of the student pass/visa.

3. There will be some changes in the Curriculum Structure / Framework of the Bachelor Degree
programmes for new students with effective from March 2018 intakes (subject to final approval from
MOE). The new structure will allow students to have more flexibility to choose their specialisation,
minors and electives. Some of the fee schedule in the link wil be reflecting the new programme
name. The new programme structure details wil be provided to you as soon as it is available.

4. As for accommodation, the deposit wil remain at RM 2,500 or USD700 which can be submitted
together with the accommodation form for booking confirmation purposes. Kindly also take note on
the new U-Residence regulation for the Air Conditioning usage whereby students wil be given 240
hours per month of Air Conditioning Usage as stated in the Accommodation Form page 2.

5. Kindly take note that with effect from 1 January 2018, the old 2017 Application Form wil no
longer be accepted by our Office of Admissions therefore kindly use the new 2018 Application Forms
from now onwards.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you and have a
nice day ahead.

Best regards

DENDI FATHUL HADI

Country Manager

International Student Recruitment

Taylor's University
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